Mitchell, Bruce

From: Zhu, Yi

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 1:58 PM

To: Mitchell, Bruce

Cc: Fancy, Clair; Sheplak, Scott;, Leffler, William

Subject: RE: ARMS update for Better Roads, Inc.: 7775122-001-AC.

The data in this facility is checked. | also remcved the unnecessary SCC in the other facility. Thanks. Yi

From: Mitchell, Bruce

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 2:40 PM

To: Zhu, Yi

Cc: Fancy, Clair; Sheplak, Scott; Leffler, William

Subject: ARMS update for Better Roads, Inc.: 7775122-001-AC.
37712001

Dear Yi,

Please check the ARMS data for the above referenced permitting project. In addition, please delete the SCC for EU
002 for Samsula: 7775112-001-AC (it is an exempt unit and there is no need for tracking all of the various pollutants

prompted by the SCC entered). Many thanks.

Bruce



Mitchell, Bruce

To: Zhu, Yi

Cc: Fancy, Clair, Sheplak, Scott; Leffier, William

Subject: ARMS update for Better Roads, Inc.: 7775122-001-AC.
3/7/2001

Dear Yi,

Please check the ARMS data for the above referenced permitting project. In addition, please delete the SCC for EU 002
for Samsula: 7775112-001-AC (it is an exempt unit and there is no need for tracking all of the various pollutants prompted
. by the SCC entered). Many thanks.

Bruce




>

Leffler, William

From: Baker, Earl

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 11:47 AM
To: Leffler, William

Subject: Testing ,7775122

Arlington Environmental has scheduled tests at this facility on 12 March,01. Thanks ,Earl.




